
water pollution control authority 

To:Steve Masalin;Stephen Banks;Duarte, Mauricio <duartem@grotonutilities.com> 

Thu 8/15/2024 1:02 PM 

Steve - yes it is and we will need some help from GU?  Thanks Mo for looking into this! 

 

Ed Lynch, WPCA 

Mobile 646-732-9224 

 

Reply Reply all Forward 

SM 

Steve Masalin 

To:Stephen Banks;water pollution control authority 

Thu 8/15/2024 11:41 AM 

This looks like a WPCA matter. 

 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: "Mohamed, Asha" <Asha.Mohamed@ct.gov> 

Date: 8/15/24 11:37 AM (GMT-05:00) 

To: Steve Masalin <pwd@ledyardct.org> 

Subject: Docket 24-02-03 - Town of Ledyard WPCA 

 

Hello, 

My name is Asha Mohamed, and I am with the Connecticut Public Utilities Regulatory Authority 

(Authority). Under Connecticut General Statue 16-32e, the Authority is required to review 

Emergency Response Plans (ERPs) from public and private utilities operating within our state 

every two years and report on the reviews to the state legislature. 

  

The Authority established Docket No. 24-02-03 to review ERPs and Exemption forms. We 

issued a draft report which can be found here: Docketed Correspondence for [ 24-02-03 ] 

Proposed Legislative Report. (state.ct.us).    I am reaching out to you because we haven’t 

 You don't often get email from asha.mohamed@ct.gov. Learn why this is important  

https://www.dpuc.state.ct.us/dockcurr.nsf/All/B77A6D55590F270285258B7900695F0C?OpenDocument
https://www.dpuc.state.ct.us/dockcurr.nsf/All/B77A6D55590F270285258B7900695F0C?OpenDocument
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


received an ERP or exemption from you yet.  The Authority request that you file an ERP or an 

exemption form before September 1, 2024, to be in compliance with Conn. Gen. Stat. 16-32e. 

  

Asha Mohamed 

Research Analyst 

Connecticut Public Utilities Regulatory Authority 

10 Franklin Square, New Britian, CT 06051 

p: 720-984-3006 | asha.mohamed@ct.gov 

 

Conserving, improving, and protecting our natural resources and environment; 

Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy supply. 
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